# Donna Salvadore

Westminster, CO 80031 donnasalvadore5\_pr2@indeedemail.com +1 720 705 6790

#### HOLISTIC HEALTH NURSE- THERAPIST

Experienced, Dual Licensed Nurse-Hypnotherapist with over 25 years experience working within diverse settings including Psych, Substance Abuse and Rehabilitation, Hospice, Pediatrics, Preventative Health and Wellness Programs. Proven ability to work independently and easily build positive relationships with patients, staff and community outreach within diverse populations.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

## **Owner/ Operator Spa Services**

Intuitive Touch Therapies - Tri-State area January 1990 to Present

## **Private Duty Nurse**

Self-employed - Tri-state Area January 2001 to December 2020

- Hospice care
- Respite care
- Floor Nurse adult rehab and nursing facilities
- Home care
- Medication administration and education

The Spa @ Ballys, Trump Plaza January 1983 to December 2020

## **Massage Therapy Educator**

NMTI (National Massage Therapy institute) - New York, NY January 2013 to December 2015

• Instructor- Foundations of Massage, Anatomy and Physiology.

## **Hospice Nurse**

Care Alternatives - Cranford, NJ January 2011 to December 2013

- Palliative and end stage one-on-one patient care
- Medication and treatment administration
- Family support, education, and counseling

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Bayada Nurses - Linwood, NJ January 2005 to December 2011

- Direct care of brain injured and cognitively-impaired adult and pediatric patients
- Advocate, respite services to family in homecare setting

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

The Lighthouse - Mays Landing, NJ January 2003 to December 2005

- Admissions, detox, crisis intervention, medication administration and evaluation
- Treatments and counseling

#### **Resident Nurse**

Apple Farm Arts and Music Camp - Elmer, NJ

Borgata Hotel AC, NJ, Marriott Seaview Golf Resort - Absecon, NJ

# Education

## **Certification in Medical -Support Clinical Hypnotherapist**

Hypnotherapy Academy of America - Albuquerque, NM November 2020 to Present

## **Certification in Living Flower Essence Practitioner**

British Institute of Homeopathy - Egg Harbor Township, NJ 2011

## **Associate's in Practical Nursing**

Atlantic County Vo- Tech School - Mays Landing, NJ September 1991 to September 1992

## National Licensure/Certification in Massage Therapy

Cape May County Vo-Tech School - Cape May Court House, NJ 1984

## Skills

- Holistic Health/ Wellness Hospice Care Psychiatric Substance Abuse & Rehabilitation Preventative Medicine MT Educator NJ Small Business Owner Aromatherapy Resident Camp Nurse Certified Medical-Support Hypnotherapist
- Nursing
- Medication administration

Certifications and Licenses

#### LPN

## Assessments

## **Patient-focused care — Proficient**

November 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.